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To Inspect Vehicle No: Make: A “J ] "II‘“;J ce \) ?9
at Workshop mis _ Colour h.}Lm&]__ . MG Insured StdINIINA
of o _ _ Sp.Reading _l‘v:IE_Df; . TiRadio: Insured | Std [ NI/ MA
Insured: - - Eng/Mo: _
Poicyo. J160UIOISS ~0>- e wALRAGOFNO6SSS.
caimsNo. | Gen.cunu-@rruirrpwmum
Sum Insured: Excess: o0 R Steering: Indrder | Jammed | Leaked | Bumnt or

[Client's Record) 2 - Brake: &uiJﬂmndehﬂBum or
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* Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 1:47 PM
To: 'Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKS 6B7TB P
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client AIG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKS 6878P (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, B May 2018 1:01 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKS 6878 P

Dear all,
Kindly assist follow up repair approval above mention case.
Adrian had carry out the survey on this morning.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd neg no isscaariw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9628 f. +65 6841 1183

. claims@premiumiauto.com.sg w., www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapare 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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The all-new Audi Q2

(14,0 2002 .

#untaggable f

I

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html

Emall Disclaimer
This am.




5102018 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail |5 -associpted with :

*SHSGEB7EP (17308543465G)
oD
May 2 2018 11:05AM
[TAN LAY GEOK]
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

| li.epl-,rk Heply All E Mark as Unread I Print Message ] Delete M&lugu] Forward I

From AIG Asia Pacific Imsurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_5G), sent on 10/05/2018 12:33 PM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$9012.00) - SKSEE78P - Clailm Handier: Loa, Tang Shing

Approved: 3012, 00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items [ labour,

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

https://singapore. merimen. com/claimsfindex cfmPusebox=SVCmall&luseaction=dsp_viewhmade=1 Llinboxid=1282661&iDomainid=11&I0bjld=1234&iRecipie



S/8/2018 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHreontant
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregneeseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408333
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@kkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shentan Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 ‘Singapore 408333
Atin;  Lee, Ming-Yao Date: 09 May 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Mo : SKSEBTEP Accident Date : 02/05/2018
Make : AUDI AB Policy Mo. : 210042015502
Assignment Date  : 09/05/2018 Excess : 55000
Date of Inspection - 08M0s2018 Est. Duration of Repalr  : §.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages nis body and paris claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 17,486.00
Ravised Amount S5 9.012.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 85 541.00
Total 5% 9,553.00
Lump Sum Repair ‘8§

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 58
Pre-Accident Value 58 138,000.00
COE ! PARF Rebate 5% 82,934.00
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair 5% 55,066.00
Remarks
("X}

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and palicy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

hﬂps:!ﬁalngammwan.mwﬂtarmaﬁndax.dm?fusuhuxnM'I'Rnﬂjusl:ar&lusandlun=d5p_:pls&rplm9du=2ﬁmmhi=?uﬂamxﬁdnﬂ 18288adjcurrpttype=1£
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ownier 1D Type:

Owner |0:

WVehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle M:Ic_e*.

Vahicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pakd:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained hereln is correct as at 09 May 2018

PARFINNF Reahata Famiine

Singapaore NRIC
7570H

SK5S&B7EP
No

0% May 2018
AUDI

Ad LETFSIS TRONIC

White
2015
CYG003399

WAUZZZAGOFND&5593

140.0kW (187 bhg)
$40,065.00

29 Apr 2015

29 Apr 2015

1

$38,097.00

Yes
28 Apr 2025
$28.572.00

28 Apr 2025

£ - Open Category
10

7950000
£54,362.00
£82,934.00

NpsIVILRE. gov.sgy AR ECUONENGUINAHEDATe DY FUDNCOST0NBUensgINpUL P LML | IN_IL=FUIuauud | )
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : TAN LAY GEOK Vehicle No. : SKSGEETEP
Period of Insurance 128 Oct 2017 To 28 Oct 2018 Policy No. : 2100420155-02
Engine No. 1+ CYGO03589 Endersement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZAGOFNDBE5S93 Issued Date ; 26 Sep 2007
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Maodel AUDI AE 1.8 TFSI ULTRA
Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 1,798.00 CC Sum Insured = Market Value First Year of Registration = 2015
Driver Restriclion MNA Off Peak Car = No Insuring with COE/PARF  © Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Dnve®

&) The Polcyhalter
B} Ary il parson whe @ oriveng o) e Folyfoioers oroer o wil) Natmi perrapon
Thim Pakcy will mdemnity e Policyhalder o any acthornsed diver only il ha'she mests 1he Spoohad age condiion

You kews = pay @n eddimonal sum of $3 000 @8 "V eung Breiis Inesperienced Dreed Excesa” ["YEDRT] I You are of Your Asmorised Diryar (mammdd o unmlmain) (8 under the age of 23 andior as lesd
i 3 yeare anwing WepEnance

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limnation as (o use”
Lise anly for Boclsl comestic ard BlRasule purpesel and for the Poicyhokiers business. This Polcy doed nct Cover Lise far hing of ieward, diving lulicn, orvwng besl, TBCNG. BRCA-makng rakaksity el o
spwad-Aeabrg, e CRrmEge o goody ol INan samgies N ESnRerinn wiih any ireoe o businese o uae fon @y porpote in connechon wiik Miosor Tende

| Loss of Use 1000ce - 3000cc Optional

= | iiations ndered moperatee by Section @ of the Moor Vehicles {Thirg-Famy Rishs and Comgansananj Ao (Cap, 16¥) ang Sacon 8% of the Fasd Transpon &0, T6ET (Maayma), sre nci 1 De
miGuses uhiler Mess hegcngs

Section 1
Fire - 80 Own Damape - $800 Thaf - 50 Flood Cover - $0

Section 2
Propeny Denage - §0

Windscrean : §100

Mamed Drivar and ExXcess (whes spphcste)

TaN LAY GEOK - $800 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REFORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS | 3 RELATED

| 1l Clmtomer Serdice Candar Adg 53 Ubi Raad 1 Singapors S00E56 B3B3

Far oier hppiavad Reporting CenteaAD Auilhoneed Feparere. plause conisc! our 34-hour accidend smergency hatine il «65 B33E 6300 Altmratesly, you may MHEr b AL WSS www 3G S0 AQ
| or &G 5G Motie App Simply sserch and downicss “AIG 56 from Muhes or Googls sy

IMPORTANT NOTES

I Hire Purchase Company/Employers Loan: Uniled Overseas Bank Limited

1A haralry cemiy (Rt the poscy to which thes, Certificatg of ngusance nilsbss |8 lssed s acoordance Wil e provisices of the Moior Vighetles{ Thad Party Rjshs and Companeation) Act (Can. 188), Pan IV o
i Fend Transpan Ad. 1887 (Malnysia) sed Wb Vafickes { Third Party Fith) Ruies, 1955 (Malemin)

0504125242
,\.I'-

)
PREMILIM LEASING -VLAL :
81 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE S — e
HINGARORE 156838 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance FPte. Ltd.
AUTHORISED REPRESEMTATIVE

Ca Ty fea FIHFIOEM | Sroyrged @ 1118 AIG Adle Picifa Hilifenss M L4

EAMELT

Underwritien by A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pe. Lid
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

I. Pleass report cormectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2 This Form izl ba |:.|,".'"|'|piF}1ﬂ|:| t:_'r- e F'cllll;,jl!"lu-ljar andior tha Authorsad Dnvar

3. Information provided mest be as truthful and accurate as possdde, Any willul mesrEpresentaton of withotding of malerisl facis may sllow NEurance CHETIpames 1o

repudiate pobcy ability

4 The msue and acoeplance of this Form by msurance pompanies s nol an admission of policy lizbilily on he parl of e insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B This report will ba forwarded by the insurars of the GLA Records Managsmen! Centrs eslablished by he Gensral Insurgnoe Association of Singapors (GhA) fof
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fae. be mads available upon apphcation by Interesied parlies
7. By ta lodgemanl ol (ks repart ko 1ha insurars, you hesaby cosssnt 1o the anchiving of this repan a1 tha contre and 10 capias of [ repon beng made aviadable

dlorasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort

Date O Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

03/05/2018 12:44
02/05/2018 11:05

DE LA SALLE STREET
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please siate aclion to be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date OFf Driving Pass

Criving Exparance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKSeaTaP

TAN LAY GEOK
51287570H

JOYCE RJCEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL ) +65-98263801
OFFICE-53826051

AUDI
AG1.BTFSIULTRA S

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CaR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

N

2100420155-02

TAN LAY GEOK

S51297570H

200071858

INDCOOR

11/05/1983

34 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +85-98253801

OFFICE-83926051
JOYCE RJCEGMAIL COM

FPage 1 of 18



Address 7 LENTOR STREET
Postoode TBETS3

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the nsured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NG

Mumber of vehicles invoived in the accident

Was any body injured in the Acciden!? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES

| have heen approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident ciaims assistance.

Mumber of Passangers (Including Drver) 2

Passengar 1 MAME: LIM YUN XUAN
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If ¥es. Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG DE LASELLE STREET ON 2 MAY 2018, LATE MORNING. | APPROACHED A CROSS
JUNCTION. IT WAS QUITE PACKED WITH VEHICLES. AHEAD WAS A WAITING CAR, MERC SJAT202P. TO PICK UP THEIR
CHILD. OPPOSITE WAS ANOTHER CAR TO COME THROUGH AND WAITED FOR ME TO PASS THROUGH. 50, | WENT
THROUGH SLOWLY, SOMEHOW, WHEN | SWERVED MY CAR BACK TO MY LANE, POSITION B, IN ORDER TO STOP
BEFORE THE CROSS JUNCTION TO LOOK-UP FOR CROSSING VEHICLES IN FRONT, THE ACCIDENT OCCURED.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos svailable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJAT202P

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Fage 2 of 18
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MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3 of 14
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Sketch Plan
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

Preave report gorregtly the detalls of the scticent 1o speed up the ¢laims process

i '.-..-..-.'.ll- Y ATE F oY eHEET &Ny af I AuUiharniacd Uiy
3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate 3y porgible Any wiltul misrepesentation or withhaiting of material

facts rnay aliow ingurarce companies 10 repudiate policy Fabifity.
Thee asue and acceptince of this Form by msurance companies & aot én sdmission af gelcy habliisy an the part of the imsurance

Tl

AEMEY O reterred T N HICE Fo i,

The renart will be forwarded by the msdnens of the GIA Records Maragement Cantre estabiivhed By the Genersl imurance
Awcciation of Singupore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of thic repart will for b fee be made svallable upon sppieation by
irterested parties.

. Bythe lodpmenst of this repaet 1o the insuressy, you bereby CORSEnt to the archiving of this report at the contre and to cogies of

thi Feport beirg made avaiiable aforelaid
Conzent undes the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

lusdesstand, acinowledge, gree and consent that

(9] My laturer, my warksheg and the General issurante Asociation of Singapore [“GIA") may/are pemmitted to collecl, use,
discigee andfor grocess my prrsanal detifpersonal mformation set out in this [form] and sy other personal nfarmation
pravided By me o posasised by my urer (tollectively the “Persoral Information”) and dscion and tranaler swgh
Personid Information 1o Ml iesurnrs) who have insured wehiciel4) swvoled in 1his accidect Dall 1nsuress] who have insured
webucle(s) invodved in this sccident shall be collectively relered 10 as the "Insurers™], the nsurent’ iy poiftaw firrms, the
:nmmm«dwmm drvy relelnt povernment agencyfautharty fsuch & the police). lor the purpose(s)

[} drecessing handling andfor dealing with my claims inchuding the settiement of the clims and anmy necexsary
InvesTigations relatag to the elairmy

{n) irmepstigating the accident andyar my caim,
(i) cornping cut andfor dealing with my instrutions or responding 1o &y enguifies by me;

(e} agministering my clnima (Incluting the mailing of torrEspondence, stMementy, invoces, reports of rofices ta me,
which could inwolve disclosure of certain personad data sbaut me 10 bring sbout dafivery of the same ay well a5 on the
externy cover of envelopes/mall packages), sad/oe

[v] complying with agplicable law in administering, processing, Randling and/or desing with my claims {rodectively the
“Purposes”)

bl % nsureria) whe have Insured vehicle(s) mvalvied in this accident and thir Insureds’ liwyess/law firma, mayfare permisted
10 nofect, uie, disclowe andfor precess my Persoral Information for ore or more of the sbeve Purposes; ard

(gl my Persoral information may/tan be dsdovd by any of the Buurers and/for GLA to Sheir thind party service providens or
agenisfinpiuog ther lwyers/law firmi] which may be sited outiide of Sagagore. for one or more of 15 aboe Purpoies.

{d] my Personst infarmation wil 3ito be collecied s wed to comaile cisma Nistory for the purpose of fraud detection,
nvestigation and mansgement in present and 3 fture Cams

fel  the infprmation so collected under [d) Ebove may be thired [ Sacioned:

(i to ol wraurers and,for amy ather thind parmes That sasint in evaluating. investigating, controfitg oF mardging frinsd,
Ingeiatnr, bw enforcermnent and gevernimont agences as reatonadly required for the purpotes stated, of

{i1] for comphying with regquirements under any regilations. laws or 0ol orders

s ", R cxhe
Poftyhoidery bgriture — Direi's Sigrature Repaating Certie Mpuwﬂ!w
& Timer 1% dirbeps is ook the peicymoliar] Name: Ui g2 (st
Datar & Tirma NRIC/FN NG FerId A

3ls( v
Pk an L P

Faged ol 18
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax ;6841 1183
Email: Nora_khai@premivumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto .com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ! Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : BGB411183

Reference 1 PA/OD/0S28/2018/CW
Date :  5-May-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mdm. Tan Lay Geok

Address ¢ 7 Lenter Street
Singapore 786753

Telephone i HP+B65 91899940

Type of Claim :  OwnDamage Claim

Policy No. :  2100420155-02

Vehicle No : SKS6878P

Model Code :  AudiA6 1.8 TFSI Ultra

Model / Year : Apr-15

Engine No :  CYGO0D3599

Chassis No P WAUZZZAGOFNOGS5593

Mileage £ i

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost po.

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date i 2-May-18

Place of Accident :  DelaSalle Street



Premium Automobiles .

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKS 6878 P.

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

i To remove and transfer lhs rear door's multi-lock S/N & 360.00
system and power window devices.

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

2 , S/N § 280.00 -
function.
To dismantle Llhs rear door, lhs side member trim 1L
and rear bumper. Repair lhs front door and lhs rear i 162"
4
3 fender. Renew all damaged trims. Reinstall all 3 %’}SO'DU,F‘?; . D
parts removed. ) e
v 2]
To respray lhs front and rear doors, door handle, ) -
4 lhs side member trim, lhs rear fender and rear $ 4,300000 4 /59
bumper. v " ¢
c TcE- renew Lhs rear rim and carry out wheel SN S 280.007
alignment.
-
6 To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN S 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $§ 8,562.00

—_— ]



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

TOTAL SPARE PARTS
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRAND TOTAL

8,924.00
8,562.00
17,486.00

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehi n No. SKS 6878 P.
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 REAR DOOR-LH “peckcd s 3,2211.00 «
M—{ [ b | ?\
2 DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS 3 72.00 °
3 REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH e 5 202.00 bl L
4  BONDING AGENT Lo 5 43.00 7 SHlb
5 CLEANINGSOLUTION ¢ /77 3 64.00 ° A
6  REARDOOR CATCH-LH )¢ =~ s 105.00 4
7  REAR DOOR WHEAHER LOWER STRIP-LH T /4 5 162.00 *© ¥
8  REAR EXTERIOR DOOR HANDLE-LH péyin 3 516.00
g SIDE MEMBER TRIM-LH ?a?_k $ 752.00 *
10  ATTACHMENT PARTS CLIP -LH ? M 5 77.00 # _
11 ATTACHMENT PARTS ADHESIVE TAPE-LH 5 14.00 #
12 REARSTONE GUARD FILM-LH  siee 5 102.00 <
13 REAR BUMPER &TI 5 2,300.00 ¥
14  REAR BUMPER FIXING PAR 4]), 5 234.00 ¥
poiel
15  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH 5 46.00 *
16  REARALUMINIUM-LH &t 5 824.00 ~
At e 3
17  SUNDRIES 3 200,00 ~ K
5
5
s

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



LKK Auto Consultanis hence notily
the Repairer of the following:

Premium Automobiles s oy Bl o e e

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 bl sl
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 « Thls sty 3urvey 1 00 8 Wkhou! Profucce” bass

o N el medificanon(s) iy allowsd

= Supplemeniary fem|s) must be resuneeyed and
s subject o Bnpl epproval from insurance Company

Telefax Ackowledged by Reparer

Sgnature:
Oves:

ame - ﬂdﬂ'cm. '
N a‘«j

Surveyed Date : Dglgglr

Authorised Date

Excess Cost 4

Liability :

Remarks T Aot Mfeﬂkc{f 06 %74

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PAMODIO528/2018/GW
Date 5-May-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mdm. Tan Lay Geok

Address 7 Lenter Strest
Singapore 786753

Telephone HP +65 91899940

Type of Claim Own Damage Claim

Policy No. 2100420155-02

Vehicle No SKS 6878 P

Model Code Audi A6 1.8 TFSI Ultra

Model | Year Apr-15

Engine No CYG 003599

Chassis No WAUZZZ4GOFNDB5553

Mileage -

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boa / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

2-May-18
De La Salle Strest




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Raad 1, Singapore 408689
Tel - 6368 2323 Fax: 68471 1182

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKS 6878 P.

Estimated
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer Ihs rear door's multi-lock

: . SIN § 360.00
system and power window devices.

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

function. SIN § 280.00

{Rear bumper removainstal)

To dismantle Ihs rear door, Ihs side member trim and
3 rear bumper. Repair Ihs front door and |hs rear fender. $ 3,150.00
Renew all damaged trims. Reinstall all paris removed.

To respray |hs front and rear doors, door handle, Ihs 5

4 side member trim, Ihs rear fender and rear bumper. 4,300.00
5 Torenew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. SN § 280.00
B To carry out diagnostic check. SN 3 182.00

3J60.00

280.00

750.00

2,750.00

280.00

192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES I 8,562.00

4,612.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKS 6878 P.

Damage Pa Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS
1 REAR DOOR-LH $ 3.211.00 2,568.80
2 DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS b 72.00
3 REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH 5 202.00 161.60
4 BONDING AGENT ] 43.00 34.16
5 CLEANING SOLUTION 3 64.00
6 REAR DOOR CATCH-LH 3 105.00
7 REAR DOOR WHEAHER LOWER STRIP-LH $ 162.00
B REAR EXTERIOR DOOR HANDLE-LH ] 516.00
8 SIDE MEMBER TRIM-LH 3 752.00
10 ATTACHMENT PARTS CLIP -LH 3 77.00 60.88
1 ATTACHMENT PARTS ADHESIVE TAPE-LH 3 14.00 10.96
12 REAR STONE GUARD FILM-LH 3 102.00 83.60
13 REAR BUMPER H 2,300.00
14 REAR BUMPER FIXING PAR -] 234.00
15 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH $ 46.00
16 REAR ALUMINIUM -LH 3 824.00 659.20
17 SUNDRIES 5 200.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 8,924.00 3,579.20
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 8,562.00 4,612.00
GRAND TOTAL $ ﬂ?!.?ﬂ

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Lagand : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Not approved

Spare parts ara Special Nett

17,486.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note 1 This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen {LKKAutn! T g

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuULO) 7

Sent: Maonday, 23 July 2018 10:16 AM

To: 'Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg, Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKS6B78P - OD AIG - SURVEYED B MAY 18

Dear Mr Boo.

Confirm repair cost of $8191.20 before excess $800 and GST (@ 6 days of repairs.(as agreed)

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards, ‘

Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com=

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 7:16 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 5UR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg;

Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com. sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKS6878P - 0D AIG - SURVEYED 8 MAY 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached. .
Please confirm repair cost of 58191.20 @ 8 days of repairs exclude 1 Sunday.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
7% Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Yr Ref: SKS 6878 P

Morah Khai
6768 0911
6841 1183
MNorakhaife premiumatto.com.sg
Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/OS28 2018/ MAS
14 Aug 2018
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKS 6878 P, Audi A6 1.8 TFSI Ultra S-Tro
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no SKS 6878 P, claimant,

Mdm. Tan Lay Geok, please find the related document per attached.

1, A copy of the Original invoice no, 85012807 — S87 908.58
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payviment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate (o contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enels

AlG - SKS 6878 P

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +85-
EMail

Qur departmant
Qur Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Li
Showrgom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapora 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (66) 6471 3733

Sarvice & Parts Centres
55 UbiRd 1

Singapors 408899
Telephona (65) 6336 2323
Telsfax  [65) 684 11183
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : TAN LAY GEOK Vehicle No. : SKGEBTEP
Period of Insurance ¢ 29 Oct 2017 To 28 Oct 2018 Palicy No. : 2100420155-02
Engine No. : CYG003559 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WALZZZAGOFNOBESS3 Issued Date : 26 Sep 2017
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeModel ALUDI AG 1B TFSI ULTRA
Engine Capacity/Tonnage . 1,798 00 CC Sum Insured = Market Value Firzst Year of Registration - 2015
Drivar Restriction MNA O Peak Car - Na Insuring with COE/PARF . Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

a! Trie Sokoyroicar

B} Ary oSher parscs wha I8 Bffeng an ie FPolicyhaliers ordes o wilh MNaMEr parmission
| This Pobey will mgemaily (e Poicyholder of 81y BURCAseg dives anly i helshe moes T apscfied agn conddarn
fou hve 1o pay an acdmonel sum of $3.000 as “Yourg endiar inexpenenced Driver Sxcesy” (YIDR) @ You ane of Tour Authorsad Deiver (ramed or urmasmed) is undsr the 88 of 23 andier kas less
1RGN 2 yeard’ 0vlving Beporanca

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to usa*®

Lise oriy for s0ca, gomeslia snd pleasurs
Epoed-lEnhing_ e carmsge ;

tpoaes ard for the Policyholders busness. This Poicy does not cover use for hiee or reward, dnvng ilson, driving besl, recng, pece-making. feiabiiy irisl o
BEMEAES i1 CONNBClon Wil BNy Made Or BuSness of usd far any CLVDCEE 9 cormaclion wiih Molor Trade

Loss of Lise 1000ce - 2000cc Optional

* Limiatnns rendensd inoperstve By Secsan 8 of the Mesar Vahacies (ThrosPaty Riske sng Gompersahion) Ad (Cap. 1E8] sno Secton §5 ¢ the Rosd Tranapari Act, 1887 (Msisysia), B ned it be
reiuded umder thase Fegdings '

Section 1
Fire - 80 Own Damage - SE00 Thet « 30 Flood Caver - 80

Section 2
FProperly Damage - $1

Windacrean - $100

Named Driver and EXCESS (where sppicatia)

TAN LAY GEOK - $800 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPDRTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

t.Aud Cusromer Servce Caner Aod 55 Libl Road | Sngapom 00835 3682223 |

For oiner Approved Repamng CanresAil: Ausonssd Repane, phease conlact ol 24-how scoiden! ememgency holkne ol <85 5338 G200, Anernatmly, you may refar [0 4G webdile ww 8 CoM, 55
o &G EG Mobiie App. Simply search and downioad "A1C 267 om iTurses or Google Piey

IMPORTANT NOTES

: Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited ]

If¥a haredy cenify (hEl e policy 1o which this Certificats of Insutance mistes in issued in accomdence with the provisam of e Molor Vehicles{Thed Parly Risks and Compensation) A (Cap. 188}, Par IV of
Iha Romd Transpod Acl, Y887 [Mailaysia) and Moloe VaPaches (Third Parly Rises) Rulen, 1289 thxioyia)

0504125242
N
FREMIUM LEASING WAL

281 ALEXAMDRA ROAD AUD CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE ——— > - -
SINGAPORE 156638 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid ALITHORISED REPRESENTATIVE SEPELT

- e - -
(G R )G Building 0] Tysf5 615 0] F=H55 Fa 1

] wanviemip cOMED o 1




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

= _ Audi Cantry Bingapons Abaxandre Serwice Centme Ui Service Cunitre Cintamint Service
10 Alewanihy ol 1Y Bty A 5 il Ml ! Serene dppurrte=] L&A FETT
Singapues | 578 Singapore 155538 INS O T e readico Serwr WA 1233
Main Telnphome  £538 2020 Tewphone  GTRE 2221 e Co e RS GO
Ml telofan 8411 573 teetas  g4r3 02y CONpENY %IH
Page 1 17:2l B5T Rey. Mo, 1393022TIM
Invoice: BSM12GAT fcopunt: RMRE (T @
AIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AlE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN DERT Date + O3/08/2018 MOTOR CLAIM GEFT
A1G BUILDING AlG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WY Order @ SHSEATEP T8 SHENTON WAy
716 #7-16
SINGAPORE 79100 @T91E0 Term @1 3 SINEAPORE @T3120
Régn Mo.: SKERETEP 1V 26119) Regn Dates 29/B4/2015 Mileage: 28356 HIP No, ¢ B4341
Model: A& 1.8 TFSI ULTRA § tronic 880 Chassiz: WAUTITSGOFMDESSS] Engine: CYE MA35¥ Dept: U
YR Mo, :
Tou have been assisted by 1= UB-Jiayee (43 )
Details Oty Linit Price Amourt
g |EX M: BAAR -500, & 1.0 -500. 2
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 | BODYWORM i 360, 8 1.0 260,
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS REAR DOOR'S
MULTI LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER MINDOW CEVICES
5 | BODYWORM L 248, 3 L. 260, &
T0 REMOVE AND TRANSFER RERR PARKING AID.
CHECK FUWCTION
5 | BODYMORK M 7, 08 l.oe 758, ®
T DISMANTLE LHS REAR DOOR,LHS S1DE MEMBER
TRIN AMD FERR BLMPER, REPAIR LMS FAONT LOOR
FAND LHS FEAR FENDER. FENEM ALL DAMAGED TRIMS.
REINSTALL ALL FAATS REMOVED
5 | BODYWORK [ H 2750, 89 1. 0@ 2,750,
10 RESRRAY LHS FRONT GND REAR DOORS, BODR
I-_HII!.E,LI-E GIDE MEMBER TRIM,LHS REAR FENIER
AKD RERR BUMPER
S | BODYWORA L H 259, a8 (. 280, 9
Sub-Total
7 GST
Grand Total

Custamer




11D

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

= Bustli Contrs Singapore Alesantes Servics Cortri Wi Sarvice Contre Cuintomir Service
b1 Aleauners Road 181 Alenandrg fnag 5 Ly Boact | Jervme Aygalititpet sF FITE
Singapoiw 153N Singepore 15950 INE III'!SW UuI c Fripait flhisb st v e wan s
u:ﬂr::m ﬁ:ﬁ: ::::::m ::::;j: Eblpﬂn‘f nﬂmlu ] CUPYEHPIE il P T P B i, £ 3650
Page 2  IT:2l GST Reg, Moo 199982271W
Involca: BSQIZBAT fccount: RMRE (T )
AiG ASTA PRCIFIC IWSURANCE PTE LTD BIE RSTA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
(MOTOR CLAIM DEFT Pake ¢ R3/08/2018 WOTOR CLAIN DECT
AIG BUILDING Al BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Order 1§ GSKSEETEP 7B SHENTON WAY
-t #T-1E
SINSAPORE 879120 @79128 Ters @ B SINGRPORE 275128
Reon No.: SHEEATBE (V  2BI119) Regn Date: Z3/04/E015 Mileage: 2BTSE MIP Mo.: BAZ4)
Model: RE 1.8 TFSI LLTRA & tronic 4BC Chassis: WAUTITAGRFNDESSII Engine: CYE DO3599 Dept: U
VSE No.:
You have been assisted by :- UB-Jiayee | &3 )
F | _
Deatails Oty Unit Price Amournt
T0 RENEM LS REAR RIM OND CRARY DUT WHEEL
AL TGNMENT
§ | BODYWORM LH 152,00 .02 192,80
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNDSTIC CHECK
i | R4ESRIZAG] DO0R Less B2 .20 2l.m 2,568, AD
I | RAGRER:B2SED RIW 18" CBS (SK)(R) Less BORX 1.8 A2%. 659,20
1| RABRASRIAS FaIL Less B0 1.0 104, 50 B3.&0
1| RAGRESATRSNA SECUR, 367 Less Q2 l.2e 13.78 ii.ﬁi
¥ | PAGRAE3STAGC SECUR, 5ET Lass i 1.0 76, 1@ £, B2
oA 35SeSRe DONAGENT Less @0 1,88 2,78 ., 16
1 | AeESEITILIA SERL Less dEdt 1.9 20E. 00 161,69
Parts  3,575.20 Sub-Total | 5 391,20
Labour a0
Sublet  4,612.00 7% GST 517. 38
Menus 0. %
Lubricant 0o Grand Total 7, @8, 58
Feceived by For b an behalf of

Presius Autossbiles Pre Ltd

Customar



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SKS 6878 P
PA/WS/0528/2018/PH
12 JUNE 2018
|
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model : Audi A6 1.8 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZAGOFNOBS503

Vehicle Regn No. : SKS 6878 P

Vehicle Mileage ' 28356 KM

Vehicle Owner : Mdm.Tan Lay Geok
Certificate No § 2100420155-02

Policy Excess 8 5% 856.00 (inclusive 7% GST)
Accident Date H 02/05/2018

Place 5 De La Salle street

Repair Cost : $ 31408 .58

WIP No. : (4341

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim,

< -
Owner / Insured Signature :. ==
Time
Date 4 | .'*'(T N

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SKS 6878 P

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mobile +65-

Our department
Your Claim Ref
Our Ref

Dats

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 8477 3733

Seryice & Partz Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408609
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6641 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

IELAIH SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case | Notified Est Submitted Adj Apsigned Adj Rpt | Ay Submitted Ins Auth’esd Status
| 09 May 2018

03 May 2018 15:21 548,191.20 $$8,191.20
Mipin Edit BT.IH\.IIJHJ Wiew Rpt e

Edit Ac) Rpt |

— — | I—

Reference Claim Details

F;LAIH SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~[Created by insurer]
Triurgd: TAN LAY GEOK, ID 5129?5?&!1. T!I *55931633111 Ematl ]D"I"{I RICEGMAIL COM

Iy ]
Wehicie Reg. KS6 {D2/05/2018 1100 - :59
(No.: . x prar T Oy e '[H Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
| Policy/Cover |2100420155-02 {Comprehengive)
Cln Type: | 0N /1730854340506 Note No.. | Coverage; 29/10/2017 - 28/10/2018 _
Excase: |55800.00 |
Repairer: Pl‘ImIl.n'n Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) 55 Ubi Road 1 403599 uhbi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

mm’r"g | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. ($G) - Tal 65-6419-3000 ... [Mandied by Leo, Tong Shing] TongShing LocBaig.com

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; £256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 18/05/2018)

3::‘:—"#(: TAM LAY GEOK (59 / Female), MNRIC: 512975704, Tel: 46598263801

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail |

« AIG_SG (10/05/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (559012.00) - SKS6878P - Clalm Handler: Loo, Tong S...
« AIG_SG (10/05/2018): SKSERTEP / OD / 02/05/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

| Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/8/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SKSG6B7BP (17308543465G)
oD
May 2 2018 11:05AM
[TAN LAY GEOK]
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Upload Docurmenis |  Upload Photos |  Compose Mew Letter | Upioad video |  Uplosd Audio | View [View in Browser [~ |
‘Assessment Reports - [iperoege  [v] &
No_|Finglized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 09/05/1815:38 | Adjuster Immediate Advice N | @ [ toadHmi ||
Photos/Images o B 3perpage | v
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ) Thumbnail | Print
1| 08/05/18 15:22 | General View - © | Loadiec | (A
2 |09/05/18 15:22 General View 0 | Loadwc | A
3 09/05/1815:22 | General View © | aaws | 2
4 |09j05/18 15:22 General View 0 | lcsdies | B
5 |09/05/1815:22 | General View 0 | toadwrs | A
6 [09/05/1815:22  General View - O | ladwG | A
7 |09/05/18 15:22 | General View il i | e rs | @
8 |09/05/18 15:22 | General View 0 | ozegwrs | A
9_[N51815:22 GeneraiView O | twaie | |
10 |09/05/18 15:22 | Genoral View B | oodws |
11 |09/05/18 15:22 'ﬂ-henl View © | ilcdws | A
12 |09/05/(18 15:22 | General View 0| s | F
13 [09/05/1B15:27 | General View 0 | caaws | & |
14 |09/05/18 15:22 | General View 0  wceiwc | &
15 |09/05/18 15:22 | General View 0 | oo | B
16 | D9/05/18 15122 General View 0  wwe | M
17 |09/05/18 15:22 | Genaral View o O oadws | &
|18 |09/05/18 15:22 General View 0 | tcadwc |
19 'nrgr_,r_usm__l_s 22 | General View = — 0 | tanws | 4
20 .Wrﬁ"s'ﬂi 15:22 | Genarsl View o 0 Ladiec | B
21 | 09/05/1815:22 | General View 0 | toad s E
23 10938 1Nihe  [GewretVbew 0O | s | M
23 |09/05/18 15:22 | General View 0 tcadirs | A
74 |09/05/18 15:22 | General View 0 | tod G
:25 DO/0S/1815:22 | General View 0| adwvs |
I_gi_ 09/05/18 15:22 General View 0| wdws | A
27 |D9/05/18 15:22 General View 0| oadwc | A
inocumutﬂlu 1perpage v} )
|No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |09/05/18 15:38 | Singapore Accident Statement @ | Losaror
|2 |09/05/18 15:39 Certificate of Insurance €Y | Load roE [
|3 |09/05/18 15:39 | Insured’s Driving Licanse - 0 | icedroF
|4 |09/05/1815:40 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
5 |24/08/18 11:25 | WORKSHOP INVOICE . . Load FOF
tﬁ 24/08/18 11:25 DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/8/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Linked Accident Report Documents
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sssor12sr

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. Our File No:  CS/AIG18008486/AVCQ2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 24/08/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; TAN LAY GEOK Policy Mo: 2100420155-02
Date of Loss: 02/05/2018 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 173085434856
SCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATI F VEHI
Reg No: SKSGETBP
Make & Model: AUDI AB, 1.8 TFSI S-tronic (A) Engine No: CYG003599
Reg. Date: 29/04/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4GOFNOB5593
Colour: White Odometer: 27606 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 ec
Market Value/New Car Price: 5$138,000.00
Sum Insured (S8): 0.00
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceahle): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/45 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/45 R18
Front Lefi Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above valuss represent the mmaining tyre freads Japth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %,
Parts 892400 357920 534480 5989
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8.,562.00 4612.00 3,850.00 46.13
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total {S5) 17,486.00 8,191.20 9,294.80 53.16
- Excess (58) 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
|S5) 16,686.00 7,301.20 9,294 .80 55.70
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,168.02 517.38 650.64 55.70
Nett Amount (S5) 17,854.02 7,908.58 9,945.44 55.70
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 09/05/2018
Date Inspected: 08/05/2018  Inspected Al Pramium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408659
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN
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NGTE: This report reprasents our findings af the time and place of mspechion staled hereln. Such inspection has been canred ouf fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other labiity under any other picumstances (3 hereby expressly excluged.
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR DOOR -LH Dented 3211.00F5 *256880FS
2 1 *DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 72.00FS *-F5
3 1 *REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL -LH MNecessary 202.00F3 *181.60FS
4 1 *BONDING AGENT Necessary 43.00FS *34.16FS
5 1 *CLIEANING SOLUTION Not Necessary G4.00FS *Fs
G 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH -LH Mot Necessary 105.00F3 *-FS
7 1 *REAR DOOR WHEAHER LOWER STRIP -LH Not Necessary 162.00FS *-FS
B 1 *REAR EXTERIOR DOOR HANDLE -LH Not Mecessary 516.00Fs *Fs
g 1 *SIDE MEMBER TRIM -LH Repair 752.00FS *-FS
10 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS CLIP -LH Necessary TT.00FS *B0.BRFS
11 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS ADHESIVE TAPE-LH MNecessary 14.00FS "10.96FS
12 1 *REAR STOMNE GUARD FILM -LH Necessary 102.00FS *BIGOFS
13 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 2.300.00Fs *.FS
14 1 ‘REAR BUMPER FIXING PAR Mot Necessary 234 00FS *-FS
15 1 ‘REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH Not Necessary 48.00FS *-FS5
1B 1 ‘REAR ALUMINIUM -LH Cut 824 00FS  *B59.20FS
17 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 20000FS *-FS
F=Franchise part S=Spchat

Total Parts (5§)  8,924.00 3,579.20
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour items

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS REAR DOORS MULTI- New 360.00 360,00
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES

2 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID.CHECK New 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION

3  TO DISMANTLE LHS REAR DOOR,LHS SIDE MEMBER TRIM New 3,150.00 750.00
AND REAR BUMPER .REPAIR LHS FRONT DOOR AND LHS
REAR FENDER .RENEW ALL DAMAGED TRIMS .REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED

4 TO RESPRAY LHS FRON AND REAR DOORS ,DOOR New 4,300.00 2,750.00
HANDLE,LHS SIDE MEMBER TRIM ,LHS REAR FENDER AND
REAR BUMPER

5 TO RENEW LHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL MNew 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT

B  TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK MNew 192.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 8,562.00 4,612.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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